0O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

June &, 1965

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
oK ! h69

furango, Cciorado

Attn: Mr. T, F. Furse

Dear Mr. Furse:

We have checked casing and tubing data on the 1565 deliverability
test which you recentiy submitted to this office for your Jicarilla
Apache "F'' #5 well located in J=16-25N-5W, Comparing it with our

earlier records we find the following discrepancy:

You indicate casing depth at 3937 on the test and our records
show 3976.

Will you please check and let us know the correct information.
1f you find that our information is correct | would suggest that
vou notify El Paso Natural Gas Company.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks
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